Technisonic Industries Limited
240 Traders Blvd., Mississauga, Ontario  L4Z 1W7
Tel.: (905) 890-2113 Fax: (905) 890-5338

Date: 18 December 2012

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

1435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: FCC Application for FCC ID: IMA-T3045

To Whom It May Concern:

This equipment meets the requirements of the FCC rules, Part 90.203(e).

The operator cannot program and transmit on frequencies other than those
programmed by the manufacturer, service or maintenance personnel.

As per FCC KDB Guidance # 634817, an alternate to listing exact frequencies,
we, Technisonic Industries Limited, acknowledges that FCC ruleswill be violated
if the device operates on unauthorized frequencies.

Regards,

Steve Mcintosh
Engineering Manager



